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Memorandum
Item 10a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Melinda Bass, Business Manager

DATE: March 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

FY26 Teaching Contracts:
Virginia Pulley - CMS/CHS Special Education Teacher

James Anderson - CMS Social Studies Teacher

New Hire
Bobbi Cotton - PACE Full-Time Administrative Assistant (Wasilla)

FY26 Extra-Duty Contracts:

Vanessa James- CMS Girls BB Head Coach

Liz Thomsen- CMS Girls BB Assistant Coach

Brett Haws- CMS Boys BB Head Coach

Grace Beckman- CMS VB Head Coach

Tina Nelson- CMS VB Assistant Coach

Melissa Smith- CMS Cross Country Head Coach
Sandra Marker- CMS Cross Country Assistant Coach
Emily Harding- CES Cross Country Coach (grades 3-5)

Resignations / Retirement:
Howie Daggs, CMS Math Teacher
Heather Mendonsa, .5 PACE Principal, .5 PACE Teacher

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



